# Melody Calley

Joshua Tree, CA 92252 melodycalley@hotmail.com +1 315 383 5466

Registered nurse, with over nine years of professional nursing experience, primarily caring for adult telemetry patients in the inpatient hospital setting, is looking to provide high quality clinical care to patients.

#readytowork

## Work Experience

#### **Registered Nurse, Full Time**

DAVITA DIALYSIS KIDNEY CARE - Palm Desert, CA September 2020 to Present

Provides case management, administers medications, draws labs and provides training and support to home peritoneal dialysis patients at clinic

#### **ACLS and BLS Instructor**

Life Saving Certified - Palm Desert, CA September 2020 to September 2021

Teaches ACLS and BLS to health care providers part-time

#### Registered Nurse, per diem

Desert Medical Imaging
December 2018 to March 2020

Provided moderate sedation, and monitoring for patients in MRI laser procedures

#### Registered Nurse, full time

Hi Desert Medical Center - Joshua Tree, CA February 2018 to October 2018

Provided bedside nursing care to medical, surgical, and telemetry patients

### Registered Nurse Case Manager, full time

Caris Healthcare Hospice - Murfreesboro, TN February 2017 to May 2017

Provided routine hospice care to patients in homes, hospitals, and in nursing facilities

#### Registered Travel Nurse, full time

American Mobile Healthcare, Onward Healthcare September 2016 to December 2016

June 2017-February 2018

American Mobile Healthcare, Onward Healthcare, various hospitals in California and Tennessee

• Provided bedside nursing care to hospital telemetry patients

#### Registered Nurse II, full time

Eisenhower Medical Center, Stroke/Telemetry Unit - Rancho Mirage, CA July 2013 to July 2016

- Provided bedside nursing care to cardiac/telemetry and stroke patients
- Provided stroke care education to staff

#### Registered Nurse, full time

University Hospital, Medical/Surgical/Telemetry Unit, 6A - Syracuse, NY November 2011 to April 2013

Provided bedside nursing care of cardiac/telemetry/medical-surgical patients

#### **Nursing Assistant II**

HCT - Syracuse, NY May 2010 to November 2011

Assisted nurses in bedside care of surgical patients by performing vital signs, capillary glucose checks, phlebotomy, transport, and basic care.

PO Box 901 Joshua Tree, California 92252 315-383-5466 melodycalley@hotmail.com

### Education

### **Bachelor's in Nursing**

University of Texas Arlington - Arlington, TX September 2013 to December 2019

### Associate's degree in nursing in nursing

Crouse School of Nursing - New York, NY May 2011

#### Associate's degree in vocal music performance in vocal music performance

Onondaga Community College - New York, NY

August 2003

## **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: May 2023

State: CA

#### Skills

- RN
- Med Surg

- Hospital
- Staff Nurse
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Dialysis Experience
- Epic
- Cerner
- Medical Imaging
- Caregiving
- Case Management
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections

## Certifications and Licenses

#### **ACLS**

August 2020 to August 2022

## **BLS for Healthcare Providers**

April 2021 to April 2022

**First Aid Certification** 

**AED Certification** 

**CPR Certification** 

**BLS Certification** 

**BLS Instructor Certification** 

**Compact State Nurse License**